
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Messner, Kevin [KMessner@AHAM.org] 

3/6/2018 6:28:47 PM 

Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =eed0f609c0944cc2bbd b05df3a lOaad b-Schwa b, J us] 

AC Info 

Thanks for taking the time to listen today. I thought you'd be interested in the Atlantic article that came out late last 
year, entitled "How Air--Conditionirw Invented the Modern World." It is about a new book by the economist Tim Harford 
on history's greatest breakthroughs explains why barbed wire was a revolution, paper money was an accident, and 
HVACs were a productivity booster. One sentence of the article states, "Air-conditioning went on to change far more 
than modern printing-it shaped global productivity, migration, and even politics." 

On refrigeration, below are some interesting pieces. I also have asked a refrigeration engineer I know and has been 
around a while if he has another books or suggestions, which I will send if he does. 

• World Health Org -- The vaccine cold chain 

• Smithsonian - Your Fridge Is the Most Important Invention in the Histoty of Food, The Royal Society has decided 
that of all the things we've invented surrounding food, the refrigerator is the most important 

Below are two books, but I have not read them so cannot vouch for them one way or another: 

• Refrigeration Nation: A History of Ice, Appliances, and Enterprise in America 

• Cool: How Air Conditioning Changed Everything 

Kevin Messner 
Senior Vice President, PoHcy & Government Relations 
Association of Horne Appliance Manufacturers 
i 512 Willow Lane, Davis, CA 956i6 
ii 11 19th Street NW, Suite 402, Washington, DC 20036 
t l_ _________________ ~-~----~----·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.l m i Ex._ 6 ·-·-·-·-· i f 20 2. 8 72. 9 3 54 e krness n e r@a ha rn. o rg 

Connect with us: ·•c:::c"'""' 

AHAM ANNUAL 
MEMBER MEE'flNG 201 S 

The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not 
the intended recipient. or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient be advised you have received this message in error and that 
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify The Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers at (202) 872-5955 or 
unsubscribe@aham.org <mailto:unsubscribe@aham.ora>.and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

COTTINGHAM, Anne [awc@nei.org] 

11/14/2017 10:05:13 PM 

Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =eed0f609c0944cc2bbd b05df3a lOaad b-Schwa b, J us] 

RE: NEI Legal Advisory Committee meeting today 

Hi Mr. Schwab-thank you for an excellent, substantive presentation today. Much appreciated! 

Formal thank you letter will follow. 

Anne Cottingham 

~I 
ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite noo I Washington, DC 20004 

P· ' ' M: i Ex. 6 ! 
E: 

0

awc@nei.org · 

From: Schwab, Justin [mailto:Schwab.Justin@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 12:28 PM 
To: COTTINGHAM, Anne 
Subject: Re: NEI Legal Advisory Committee meeting today 

I will do my best to be there by 1:30. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 14, 2017, at 12:19 PM, COTTINGHAM, Anne <awc@nei.org> wrote: 

Hi Mr. Schwab-I don't think this has ever happened before, but today but the lawyers' meeting 
is "running early." 

Lunch is 12:15 - 1:pm. There is one speaker immediately after lunch (NRC commissioner 
Baran), and then your presentation. 

If possible, could you join us closer to 1:30 pm (rather than 1:45 pm)? 

If this is not feasible, I completely understand. 

thanks, Anne Cottingham 

<image002.ipg> 
ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 I Washington, DC 20004 

P: r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-1 

M:i Ex. 6 : 
E: 'awc(a)nei.org · 
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This electronic message transmission contains information ji-om the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any 
review, use. disclosure. copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited lfyou have received this electronic transmission 
in error. please nol("lj1 the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 
disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be 
imposed on any taxpayer or ( ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.intermedia.com 

This electronic message transmission contains injormationfrom the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any 
other person is not authorized If you are not the intended reczpient, you have received this communication in error, and any review. use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the 
contents of this communication is strictly prohibited If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please not,fj1 the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic 
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the JR,_'{ and other taxing authorities, we 
infi,rm you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used for the purpose of(i) 
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.inlem1edia.com 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

COTTINGHAM, Anne [awc@nei.org] 

11/14/2017 5:18:46 PM 

Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

Subject: 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =eed0f609c0944cc2bbd b05df3a lOaad b-Schwa b, J us] 

NEI Legal Advisory Committee meeting today 

Importance: High 

Hi Mr. Schwab-I don't think this has ever happened before, but today but the lawyers' meeting is "running 
early." 

Lunch is 12:15 - 1:pm. There is one speaker immediately after lunch (NRC commissioner Baran), and then 
your presentation. 

If possible, could you join us closer to 1:30 pm (rather than 1:45 pm)? 

If this is not feasible, I completely understand. 

thanks, Anne Cottingham 

~I 
ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite HOO I Washington, DC 20004 

P: i i 

M:i Ex. 6 i 
E: Lawc@nei.org ' 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any 
other person is not authorized If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution cf the 
contents of this communication is strictly prohibited Jfyou have received this electronic transmission in error, please nofc(j; the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic 
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we 
infi,rm you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used,for the purpose of(i) 
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.inlem1edia.com 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00162463-00001 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

COTTINGHAM, Anne [awc@nei.org] 

11/8/2017 5:43:54 PM 
Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =eed0f609c0944cc2bbd b05df3a lOaad b-Schwa b, J us] 
Patrick, Monique [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=3f271920363c4aecbffle989a6dfde9b-M PATRICK]; GINSBERG, Ellen 
[ecg@nei.org]; MONTSERRAT, Gia [gam@nei.org] 

Subject: RE: Invitation for Mr. Schwab to Speak at Nuclear Energy Institute Legal Advisory Committee NOVEMBER 14th at 
1:45 pm 

Hi Mr. Schwab: 

Feel free to leave some of the time allotted (5 to 10 minutes?) at the end of your 30 minute presentation for 
questions/ answers. I expect LAC members will be happy to have the opportunity to engage you-

Bio is fine. 

Look forward to seeing you next week. 

Cordially, 

~I 
ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite noo I Washington, DC 20004 

~:!__ ____ Ex. __ 6 __ ___i 

E: awc@nei.org 

From: Schwab, Justin [mailto:Schwab.Justin@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 12:37 PM 
To: COTTINGHAM, Anne 
Cc: Patrick, Monique; GINSBERG, Ellen; MONTSERRAT, Gia 
Subject: RE: Invitation for Mr. Schwab to Speak at Nuclear Energy Institute Legal Advisory Committee NOVEMBER 14th 
at 1:45 pm 

Thank you for this message. 

I plan to discuss EPA's current legal and regulatory priorities/landscape at a general level, but I will also be prepared to 
discuss (again, in general terms) our regulations and regulatory activity particularly with regard to radiation. 

I do not plan to bring slides. 

Is 145-215 for my presentation only, or should I include time for Q&A? (I'd much rather do that than simply talk for half 
an hour, of course!) 

For a biography (please tailor to appropriate format/level of detail depending on what the other speakers provide, and 
please let me know if you would like more information)-

Justin Schwab has served as Deputy General Counsel of the United States Environmental Protection Agency 
since March of this year. He joined the Agency as legal advisor to the new administration's transition team in 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00162653-00001 



January. Before joining the Agency, he practiced law at BakerHostetler in D.C., focusing his practice on 
environmental and related administrative law. He has clerked for the Second Circuit Court of Appeals and the 
Utah Supreme Court. 

From: COTTINGHAM, Anne [mailto:awc@nei.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 1:54 PM 
To: Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov> 
Cc: Patrick, Monique <Patrick.Monique@epa.gov>; GINSBERG, Ellen <ecg@nei.org>; MONTSERRAT, Gia <gam@nei.org> 
Subject: Invitation for Mr. Schwab to Speak at Nuclear Energy Institute Legal Advisory Committee NOVEMBER 14th at 
1:45 pm 

INVITATION FOR MR. SCHWAB TO SPEAK AT THE NOVEMBER 14, 2017NEI LEGAL ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

Dear Mr. Schwab: 

On behalf of NEI's General Counsel Ellen Ginsberg and the entire Nuclear Energy Institute Legal division, 
thank you for agreeing to speak to the NEI Legal Advisory Committee (LAC) at the upcoming fall 2017 meeting 
on Tuesday, November 14, 2017. The meeting will be held at NEI's office at 1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100, 
Washington, DC (across the street from the Metro Center metro station.) 

The meeting is scheduled to run from 9 a.m. through approximately 4 p.m. A copy of the current draft agenda 
is attached for convenience. 

NEI is the organization responsible for establishing unified policies on matters affecting the nuclear energy 
industry. NEI's members include all entities licensed to operate commercial nuclear power plants in the 
United States, nuclear plant designers, major architect/engineering firms, fuel cycle facilities, nuclear materials 
licensees, and other organizations and entities involved in the nuclear energy industry. 

The Legal Advisory Committee is comprised of in-house counsel from member companies and attorneys from 
member law firms with a nuclear energy practice, thus representing a substantial part of the U.S. "nuclear 
bar." LAC meetings typically draw around 50 lawyers and often others who are interested in a particular 
topic. We like to cover an array of timely legal, regulatory, legislative, policy, and litigation issues, and we 
customarily invite an array of speakers from diverse backgrounds. In addition to hearing from NEI experts, we 
regularly feature NRC speakers (Commissioners, NRC General Counsel, NRC Solicitor, NRC Regional 
Administrators, directors of the Office of New Reactors, the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, the Office of 
Enforcement, and the Office of Congressional Affairs). We also like to go further afield and hear from other 
Administration and federal agency officials whose policies affect the nuclear industry, e.g., the DOE General 
Counsel, the Federal Aviation Administration OGC, the Council on Environmental Quality, the National 
Security Council, Congressional staff, and other federal and state officials. We are pleased that this upcoming 
meeting will feature leadership from the NRC, the DOE, and (with your presence on the agenda) the EPA. 

We have scheduled your presentation to run from 1:45 p.m. until 2:15 p.m. 

We would be interested in hearing your perspectives on whatever EPA topic(s) you care to address. As we 
discussed, a general overview of current EPA legal and regulatory priorities (in whatever level of detail you 
choose to provide) would be very useful. While NEI members are keenly interested in those federal policies 
that directly affect their companies, you need not limit yourself to those topics. 

Before the meeting: 

Please send us a short bio, which will be used to introduce you. 

Do let us know if you plan to use slides. If so, we would appreciate having them before the 
meeting (preferably by noon on Monday, November 13) to add to the master slide deck. 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00162653-00002 



We know you have many demands on your time and truly appreciate your acceptance of NEI' s invitation. 

Feel free to contact our division assistant Gia Montserrat (gam(mnei.org) or me with any questions. 

Cordially, 

Anne Cottingham 

~I 
ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite noo I Washington, DC 20004 

P: i i 
M:i Ex. 6 i 
E: Lawc(ii)nei.org ' 

Thzs electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any 
other pe!'son is not a11thori~ed ljyou a/'e not the zntended rec;pient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosu!'e, copying or distl'ibution of the 
contents ofthis communication is strzctly prohzbzted Jfyou have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic 
mail and permanently delete the original message. IR.'\ Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements zznposed by the JR.'! and othel' toting authorities, we 
inform you that any tax advice contained zn this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avozdzng penaltzes that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting. marketing or recommending to another pal'ty any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.inletmedia.com 

This electronic message transmission contains informatzon from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is zntended solely f,,,. the use of the add!'essee and its use by any 
other person is not authorized ff you are not the intended /'ec;pient, you have /'eceived this communicatzon zn er!'or, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the 
contents ofthzs communication is strictly prohibited ljyou have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sende!' zmmediately by telephone or by electronic 
mail and permanently delete the orzgznal message. IRS Czrcular 230 disclosure: To ensu/'e complzance wzth requirements imposed by the IR.'\ and other ta.xing authorities, we 
znform you that any ta.x advice contained in thzs communication (including any attachment,) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, fhl' the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any ta.xpayer or (ii) promoting, marketzng or recommending to anothel'party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.intermedia.com 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00162653-00003 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

MONTSERRAT, Gia [gam@nei.org] 

11/8/2017 5:36:44 PM 
Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =eed0f609c0944cc2bbd b05df3a lOaad b-Schwa b, J us] 

Subject: Automatic reply: Invitation for Mr. Schwab to Speak at Nuclear Energy Institute Legal Advisory Committee 
NOVEMBER 14th at 1:45 pm 

I will be out of the office during the week of November 6, returning on Monday, November 13, and will be checking 
email periodically. Please also note the NEI office will be closed on Friday, November 10, in observance of Veterans Day. 

Thankyouinadvanc~ 
-Gia. 

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
infi,rm you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.inlem1edia.com 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00162668-00001 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

COTTINGHAM, Anne [awc@nei.org] 

10/26/2017 5:53:55 PM 
Schwab, Justin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

CC: 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =eed0f609c0944cc2bbd b05df3a lOaad b-Schwa b, J us] 
Patrick, Monique [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=3f271920363c4aecbffle989a6dfde9b-M PATRICK]; GINSBERG, Ellen 
[ecg@nei.org]; MONTSERRAT, Gia [gam@nei.org] 

Subject: Invitation for Mr. Schwab to Speak at Nuclear Energy Institute Legal Advisory Committee NOVEMBER 14th at 1:45 
pm 

Attachments: LAC Fall 2017 Mtg Agenda_draft 10 26.docx 

INVITATION FOR MR. SCHWAB TO SPEAK AT THE NOVEMBER 14, 2017 NEI LEGAL ADVISORY 
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00163130-00001 



Do let us know if you plan to use slides. If so, we would appreciate having them before the 
meeting (preferably by noon on Monday, November 13) to add to the master slide deck. 

We know you have many demands on your time and truly appreciate your acceptance of N EI' s invitation. 

Feel free to contact our division assistant Gia Montserrat (gam@nei.org) or me with any questions. 

Cordially, 

Anne Cottingham 

~I 
ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 I Washington, DC 20004 

.-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-
P: ! E 6 ! 
M: i_ _________ ~-~.----·-·-·-j 
E: awc@ne1.org 

Thzs electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any 
other person is not authori~ed lfyou are not the zntended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any revzew, use, dzsclosure, copying or distribution ofthe 
contents of this communication is strzctly prohzbzted ff you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electromc 
mail and permanently delete the original message. JR..', Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements zmposed by the JR..'! and other toting authoritzes, we 
inform you that any tax advice contained zn this communication (including any attachments) is not zntended or written to be used. and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) 
avozdzng penaltzes that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting. marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.intennedia.com 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00163130-00002 



DRAFT 10/26/2017 

~I 
LEGAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE FALL MEETING 
NEI's OFFICE I 1201 F ST NW, SUITE 1100, WASHINGTON, DC 20004 

NtJCt,EAR :E:NERGY INSTlTlf'fE TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2017 I 9:00 AM-4:00 PM 

8:00-9:00 AM REGISTRATION &BREAKFAST 

9:00-9:15 AM I. WELCOME &ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
K. Sutton (Partner, Morgan, Lewis & Bockius) LAC Chairman 
E. Ginsberg (Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary, NEI) 

9:15-10:00 AM II. BERNARD L. MCNAMEE 
Deputy General Counsel, Energy Policy, U.S. Department of Energy 

10:00-10:30 AM Ill. NATIONAL NUCLEAR ENERGY STRATEGY UPDATE 
J. Kotek (Vice President, Policy Development and Public Affairs, NEI) 

10:30-10:45 AM BREAK 

10:45-11:30 AM IV. MARGARET M. DOANE 
General Counsel, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

11:30 AM- V. NEW PLANT UPDATE 
12:00 PM P. LeJeune (Partner, Balch & Bingham) 

M. Ronnlund (Partner, Balch & Bingham) 

12:00-1:00 PM LUNCH 

1:00-1:45 PM VI. COMMISSIONER JEFFREY BARAN 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

1:45-2:15 PM VII. JUSTIN SCHWAB 

Deputy General Counsel, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

2:15-2:30 PM BREAK 

2:30-3:00 PM VIII. SMALL MODULAR REACTOR ISSUES 
M. Nichol (Sr. Project Manager, New Reactor Development, NEI) 

3:00-3:30 PM IX. USED FUEL FUNDING AND FEE ISSUES 
J. Hezir (Vice President, EOP Group, Inc.; Former Chief Financial 
Officer, U.S. Department of Energy) 

3:30-4:00 PM X. EMERGENT ISSUES 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00163131-00001 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

COTTINGHAM, Anne [awc@nei.org] 

10/26/2017 4:29:28 PM 
Dominguez, Alexander [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =5ced433 b4ef54171864ed98a36cb 7a5f-Do m inguez,] 

CC: Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eed0f609c0944cc2bbdb05df3a10aadb-Schwab, Jus]; Patrick, Monique 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=3f271920363c4aecbffle989a6dfde9b-M PATRICK]; ELMORE, Baker 
[mbe@nei.org] 

Subject: RE: NEI speaking engagement 

thank you so much! 

Mr. Schwab, just give a call at your convenience. Anne 

ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 I ·washington, DC 20004 

P· ! i 

M:i Ex. 6 ! 
E: L awc@nei.org 

From: Dominguez, Alexander [mailto:dominguez.alexander@epa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:24 PM 
To: COTTINGHAM, Anne 
Cc: Schwab, Justin; Patrick, Monique; ELMORE, Baker 
Subject: RE: NEI speaking engagement 

Anne, 

Justin Schwab believes he will be able to attend on Nov. 14th I'm connecting you with Justin and his assistant, Monique 
Patrick, to confirm and so you can answer any questions they may have. Additionally, if there are particular areas of 
interest your members would like for him to speak on please let him know to ensure he is briefed up on everything 
beforehand. 

Best, 
Alex 

Alex Dominguez 
Policy Analyst to the Senior Advisors to 
the Administrator for Air and Water 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

From: COTTINGHAM, Anne [mailto:awc@nei.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:57 AM 
To: ELMORE, Baker <mbe@nei.org>; Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander 
<dominguez.alexander@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: NEI speaking engagement 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00163161-00001 



Hello everyone-

I echo Baker's email and thank Mandy for offering to find another speaker for the NEI Legal Advisory 
Committee (LAC) meeting on November 14. To provide a bit of background, NEI's LAC is comprised of in­
house legal counsel from NEI member companies, including several general counsel, and attorneys from NEI 
member law firms with a nuclear energy practice. Collectively, these lawyers form a substantial part of the U.S. 
"nuclear bar." NEI's Legal Division hosts 3 annual LAC meetings, which typically draw around 50 lawyers or 
more, and often others who are interested in a particular topic. The meetings are not open to the public. I 
believe we can promise you a collegial, informed, and engaged audience of nuclear lawyers. 

We customarily invite an array of speakers from diverse backgrounds. In addition to hearing from NEI subject 
matter experts, we regularly feature speakers from the NRC (Commissioners, NRC General Counsel, NRC 
Solicitor, NRC Regional Administrators, officials from the Office of New Reactors, the Office of Nuclear Reactor 
Regulation, the Office of Enforcement and Office of Congressional Affairs). We also like to go further afield 
from purely nuclear matters and hear from officials from the Administration and other federal agencies, e.g., 
the DOE General Counsel, the Federal Aviation Administration OGC, Council on Environmental Quality, the 
National Security Council, Congressional staff, and other federal and state officials. 

The meeting will be held at NEI's office, located at 1201 F Street NW, Suite 1100. (We are directly across the 
street from Metro Center station.) The speaker time slot we have in mind would be from about 1:45 pm - 2:15 

or 2:30 pm, including both time for speaker remarks and audience questions. 

We look forward to hearing from EPA and do hope you can join us - and in any event thank you for 
considering our invitation. 

As Baker mentioned, feel free to contact either Ellen Ginsberg or me. 

Cordially, 

Anne Cottingham 

~I 
ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 I Washington, DC 20004 

~:! Ex. 6 ! 
E: 'awc@ne1.org · 

From: ELMORE, Baker 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:32 AM 
To: Gunasekara, Mandy; Dominguez, Alexander 
Cc: COTTINGHAM, Anne; GINSBERG, Ellen 
Subject: RE: NEI speaking engagement 

Mandy- we would really appredate the offer for one of your deputy general counsels to come speak to our group. An 
overview of the key items that EPA is focusing on would be much appreciated by this group. 
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I'm going to link y'all with our associate general counsel, Anne Cottingham, who is heading up this meeting and our 
general counsel, Ellen Ginsberg, for next steps. Also, Ellen said to feel free and call her ati _________ Ex._G ______ ___!wit:h any 
questions. 

Thanks again! 

Baker 

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [mailto:Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 9:55 PM 
To: Dominguez, Alexander 
Cc: ELMORE, Baker 
Subject: Re: NEI speaking engagement 

Hey Baker, Following up to Alex's note- would you be interested in hearing from one of our deputy general counsels? 
They may be a good fit considering the audience. We are happy to help make the connection us know. 

Please do keep me in mind for future opportunities. 

Best, 
Mandy 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 24, 2017, at 5:09 PM, Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov> wrote: 

Hey Baker, 

Thank you very much for extending Mandy the invitation. Unfortunately she is going to be on work­
related travel November 11th through the 17 th and will be unable to attend. Happy to set up a meeting 
between you and Mandy but we are currently looking at December due to travel. If you want to touch 
base and send me a reminder mid-November, that would be appreciated. Anything else just let me 
know. 

Best, 
Alex 

Alex Dominguez 
Policy Analyst to the Senior Advisors to 
the Administrator for Air and Water 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

From: ELMORE, Baker [mailto:mbe@nei.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2017 4:30 PM 
To: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov> 
Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov> 
Subject: NEI speaking engagement 

Hey Alex-

I hope this finds you well. I'm a friend of Surya's and I wanted to reach out on behalf of NEI. I've been 
meaning to try to come in and chat but it's been crazy times in the nuclear industry of late. The reason 
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I'm reaching out is that my general counsel is hosting our Legal Advisory Committee (LAC) meeting at 
our office (1201 F Street NW) on Tuesday, November 14th, and we would love to have Mandy as a guest 
speaker to update our member companies on all things happening on the EPA front. 

The LAC is comprised of in-house legal counsel from NEI member companies and attorneys from law 
firms with a nuclear energy practice. Collectively, these lawyers form a substantial part of the U.S. 
"nuclear bar." 

The timeslot we would propose would be from 1:45-2:15 on Tuesday, November 14th, but we are 
flexible any time after 1:45 if it fits Mandy's schedule. 

Thanks for considering and I'm happy to chat further and answer any questions you may have. 

Best regards, 

Baker 

Baker Elmore 
Director, Federal Programs 
Nuclear Energy Institute 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20004 
www.nei.org 
P: L _________ Ex. _ 6 ________ __! 

E: mbe@nei.org 

This electronic message transmission contains injormationfrom the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The injormation is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized Jfyou are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any 
review. use, disclosure, copying or distribution crfthe contents of this communication is strictly prohibited lfyou have received this electronic transmission 
in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. JR'! Circular 230 
disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we injorm you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be 
imposed on any taxpayer or (ii! promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.inlenne<lia.com 

Thzs electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any 
other person is not a11thori~ed Jfyou are not the zntended rec;pient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the 
contents ofthis communication is strzctly prohibited Jfyou have receivedthzs electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic 
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mazl and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authoritzes, we 
inform you that any tax advzce contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avozding penaltzes that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (zi) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.intermedia.com 

This electronic message transmission contains informatzonfrom the Nuclear Energy lnstztute, Inc. The information is intended solely.for the use of the addressee and its use by any 
other person is not authorized lfyou are not the intended recipient, you have received this communicatzon in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the 
contents of thzs communication is strictly prohibited If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender zmmedzately by telephone or by electronic 
mail and permanently delete the orzginal message. IRS Czrcular 230 disclosure: To ensure complzance wzth requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we 
inform you that any taY advice contained in thzs communication (including any attachments) zs not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the pu1pose of (i) 
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taYpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.intermedia.com 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 

Dominguez, Alexander [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SCED433B4EF54171864ED98A36CB7ASF-DOMINGUEZ,] 

10/26/2017 4:24:25 PM 

To: COTTINGHAM, Anne [awc@nei.org] 

CC: Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eed0f609c0944cc2bbdb05df3a10aadb-Schwab, Jus]; Patrick, Monique 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDl T)/cn=Recipients/cn=3f271920363c4aecbffle989a6dfde9b-M PATRICK]; ELMORE, Baker 
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

P:! E 6 i 
M) X. i 
E: L awc(a)ne1.org ' 

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

general counsel, Ellen Ginsberg, for next steps. Also, Ellen said to feel free and call her atL_ ________ Ex._ s ·-·-·-·-·i with any 
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
related travel November 11th through the 17th and will be unable to attend. Happy to set up a meeting 
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
P: i Ex. 6 : 

·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 
E: mbe@nei.org 

This electronic message transmission contains information ji-om the Nuclear Energy Institute. Inc. The infimnalion is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any 
review, use. disclosure. copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited lfyou have received this electronic transmission 
in error. please n0Wj1 the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 
disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities. we inform you that any tax advice contained in this 
communication (zncludzng any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of(z) avozdzng penalizes that may be 
zmposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promotzng, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein 

Sent through www.intermedia.0om 

This electronic message transmission contains injormationfrom the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any 
other person is not authorized Jfyou are not the intended reczpient, you have received this communication in error, and any review. use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the 
contents of this communication is strictly prohibited If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please not,fj1 the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic 
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we 
infi,rm you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) 
avozdzng penalizes that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting. marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.inlennedia.com 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

COTTINGHAM, Anne [awc@nei.org] 

10/30/2017 7:32:16 PM 
Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =eed0f609c0944cc2bbd b05df3a lOaad b-Schwa b, J us] 
RE: Invitation for Mr. Schwab to Speak at Nuclear Energy Institute Legal Advisory Committee NOVEMBER 14th at 
1:45 pm 

Excellent - more later. Anne 

From: Schwab, Justin [mailto:Schwab.Justin@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2017 2:58 PM 
To: COTTINGHAM, Anne 
Cc: Patrick, Monique; GINSBERG, Ellen; MONTSERRAT, Gia 
Subject: Re: Invitation for Mr. Schwab to Speak at Nuclear Energy Institute Legal Advisory Committee NOVEMBER 14th 
at 1:45 pm 

Dear Ms. Cottingham: 

Thank you for the invitation, which I am happy to accept. I will be in touch with other details later. 

Best, 

Justin 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Oct 26, 2017, at 1:55 PM, COTTINGHAM, Anne <awc@nei.org> wrote: 

INVITATION FOR MR. SCHWAB TO SPEAK AT THE NOVEMBER 14, 2017NEI LEGAL 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

Dear Mr. Schwab: 

On behalf ofNEI's General Counsel Ellen Ginsberg and the entire Nuclear Energy Institute 
Legal division, thank you for agreeing to speak to the NEI Legal Advisory Committee (LAC) at 
the upcoming fall 2017 meeting on Tuesday, November 14, 2017. The meeting will be 
held at NEI's office at 1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100, Washington, DC (across the street from the 
Metro Center metro station.) 

The meeting is scheduled to run from 9 a.m. through approximately 4 p.m. A copy of the current 
draft agenda is attached for convenience. 

NEI is the organization responsible for establishing unified policies on matters affecting the 
nuclear energy industry. NEI's members include all entities licensed to operate commercial 
nuclear power plants in the United States, nuclear plant designers, major architect/engineering 
firms, fuel cycle facilities, nuclear materials licensees, and other organizations and entities 
involved in the nuclear energy industry. 

The Legal Advisory Committee is comprised of in-house counsel from member companies and 
attorneys from member law firms with a nuclear energy practice, thus representing a substantial 
part of the U.S. "nuclear bar." LAC meetings typically draw around 50 lawyers and often others 
who are interested in a particular topic. We like to cover an array of timely legal, regulatory, 
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legislative, policy, and litigation issues, and we customarily invite an array of speakers from 
diverse backgrounds. In addition to hearing from NEI experts, we regularly feature NRC 
speakers (Commissioners, NRC General Counsel, NRC Solicitor, NRC Regional Administrators, 
directors of the Office of New Reactors, the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, the Office of 
Enforcement, and the Office of Congressional Affairs). We also like to go further afield and hear 
from other Administration and federal agency officials whose policies affect the nuclear 
industry, e.g., the DOE General Counsel, the Federal Aviation Administration OGC, the Council 
on Environmental Quality, the National Security Council, Congressional staff, and other federal 
and state officials. We are pleased that this upcoming meeting will feature leadership from the 
NRC, the DOE, and (with your presence on the agenda) the EPA. 

We have scheduled your presentation to run from 1:45 p.m. until 2:15 p.m. 

We would be interested in hearing your perspectives on whatever EPA topic(s) you care to 
address. As we discussed, a general overview of current EPA legal and regulatory priorities (in 
whatever level of detail you choose to provide) would be very useful. While NEI members are 
keenly interested in those federal policies that directly affect their companies, you need not limit 
yourself to those topics. 

Before the meeting: 

Please send us a short bio, which will be used to introduce you. 

Do let us know if you plan to use slides. If so, we would appreciate having them 
before the meeting (preferably by noon on Monday, November 13) to add to the master slide 
deck. 

We know you have many demands on your time and truly appreciate your acceptance of NEI's 
invitation. 

Feel free to contact our division assistant Gia Montserrat (gam@nei.org) or me with any 
questions. 

Cordially, 

Anne Cottingham 

<image003. ipg> 
ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite HOO I Washington, DC 20004 

P: i Ex. 6 : 

' ~~: 1·awc(a)En~1.~>rg-·-·_: 
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Thzs electronic message transmission contains information from the Mic/ear Energy institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee and its use by any other person zs not authorized Jfyou are not the mtended recipient, you have recezved thzs communication in error, and any 
review, use, dzsclosure, copying or dzstributzon of the contents ofthzs communicatzon zs strictly prohibited If you have received this electronic transmission 
in error, please notify the sender zmmedzately by telephone or by electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Czrcular 230 
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

<LAC Fall 2017 Mtg Agenda_draft 10 26.docx> 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute. Inc. The infimnation is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any 
other person is not authorized lfyou are not the intended reczpient, you have received this communication in error. and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the 
contents of this communication is strictly prohibited lfyou have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic 
mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities. we 
znform you that any tax advice contained in thzs communication (including any attachment,) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, /hr the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketzng or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

Sent through www.intermedia.com 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

MONTSERRAT, Gia [gam@nei.org] 

10/30/2017 6:58:18 PM 
Schwab, Justin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =eed0f609c0944cc2bbd b05df3a lOaad b-Schwa b, J us] 
Automatic reply: Invitation for Mr. Schwab to Speak at Nuclear Energy Institute Legal Advisory Committee 
NOVEMBER 14th at 1:45 pm 

I will be out of the office on Monday, October 30, and will be checking email periodically. Thank you in advance. 

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any 
other person is not authorized ff you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communicatzon zn error, and any review, use. disclosure. copying or distribution of the 
contents of thzs communication is strictly prohibited lfyou have received this electronic transmission in error. please notify the sender zmmediately by telephone or by electronic 
mail and permanently delete the orzgznal message. IRS Czrcular 230 disclosure: To ensure complzance with requirements imposed by the !R', and other taxing authorities, we 
znform you that any tax advice contained in thzs communication (including any attachment,) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, /hr the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketzng or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein 

Sent through www.intermedia.com 
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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Schwab, Justin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EED0F609C0944CC2BBDB0SDF3AlOAADB-SCHWAB, JUS] 

3/6/2018 11:27:33 PM 

Messner, Kevin [KMessner@AHAM.org] 

Re: AC Info 

Thank you! Great to meet with and learn from you today. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 6, 2018, at 1:28 PM, Messner, Kevin <KMessner(@AHAl\t1.org> wrote: 

Thanks for taking the time to listen today. I thought you'd be interested in the Atlantic article that came 
out late last year, entitled "How Air-Conclitionirw Invented the Modem World." It is about a new book 
by the economist Tim Harford on history's greatest breakthroughs explains why barbed wire was a 
revolution, paper money was an accident, and HVACs were a productivity booster. One sentence of the 
article states, "Air-conditioning went on to change far more than modern printing-it shaped global 
productivity, migration, and even politics." 

On refrigeration, below are some interesting pieces. I also have asked a refrigeration engineer I know 
and has been around a while if he has another books or suggestions, which I will send if he does . 

• <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->world 

Health Org -- The vaccine cold chain 

• <!--[if !supportLists ]---><!---[ endif]-->smithsonian 

- Your Fridge Is the Most Important Invention in the History of Food, The Royal Society has 
decided that of all the things we've invented surrounding food, the refrigerator is the most 
important 

Below are two books, but I have not read them so cannot vouch for them one way or another: 

• <!--[if !supportLists]---><!---[endif]--

>Refrigeration Nation: A History of Ice, Appliances, and Enterprise in America 

• <!--[if !supportLists]--><!---[endif]-->cool:How 

Air Conditioning Changed Everything 

Kevin Messner 
Senior Vice President, PoEcy & Government Re!ations 
Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers 
1512 Willow Lane, Davis, CA 95616 
111 i 19th Street NW, Suite 402, Washington, DC 20036 
t :_ __________________ Ex. 6 ___________________ m [_ _________ Ex. _6 _________ _: f 20 2. 8 72. 93 54 e kmess n e r@a ham. o rg 

Connect with us: <image001.gif><image002.gif> 

<image003.jpg> 
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The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the 
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised 
you have received this message in error and that any use, dissemination, forvvarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify 
The Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers at (202) 872~5955 or unsubscribe@aham.org <mailto:unsubscribe@aham.org>, and 
destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. 
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

2/21/2018 1:58:23 PM 

To: Messner, Kevin [KMessner@AHAM.org]; Baptist, Erik [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10fclb085ee14c6cb61db378356aleb9-Baptist, Er] 

CC: Motley, Judy [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Motley, 
Judy] 

Subject: RE: Meet? 

Dear Judy, 

Please work to schedule time with Mr. Messner to meet on this subject. I note that 2:30 on March 7 is unlikely to work, 
but hopefully we can find a time on that day or at least in the March 6-8 time period that does work. 

Best, 

Justin 

From: Messner, Kevin [mailto:KMessner@AHAM.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 10:21 PM 
To: Baptist, Erik <Baptist.Erik@epa.gov> 
Cc: Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov> 
Subject: RE: Meet? 

Ok, thanks. Justin, I'll be in DC March 6-8. Hopefully you can meet with Chuck Samuels (our General 
Counsel) and me. We would like to discuss refrigerants (charge size and court ruling). I'll be in the building 
from l-2pm on Wednesday, March 7, so if 2:30pm would work on that Wednesday, that would be great. If 
another time is better, let me know. Thanks. 

Kevin Messner 
SVP, Policy & Government Relations 
AHAM 

On Feb 20, 2018 7:07 PM, "Baptist, Erik" <Baptist.Erik@epa.gov> wrote: 

Kevin, 

Thanks for your email and offer to meet. I am copying my colleague, Justin Schwab, who is now the Deputy 
General Counsel overseeing Title VI of the Clean Air Act. Please feel free to reach out to him to schedule a 
meeting. 

Best, 

Erik Baptist 
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Senior Deputy General Counsel 

Office of General Counsel 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 

1200 Pennsyvlania Ave., NW 

Washington, DC 20460 

(202) 564-1689 

bapti st.erik@epa.gov 

From: Messner, Kevin [mailto:KMessner@AHAM.org l 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 8:38 PM 
To: Baptist, Erik <Bapti st.Erik@epa.gov> 
Subject: Meet? 

I'll be in DC March 6-8. Could Chuck Samuels ( our General Counsel) and I come in a meet with you and 
provide our views on refrigerants ( charge size and court ruling)? I'll be in the building from l-2pm on 
Wednesday, March 7, so if 2:30pm would work on that Wednesday, that would be great. If another time is 
better, let me know. Thanks. 

Kevin Messner 

Senior Vice President, Policy & Govemment Relations 

Association of Home Appliance Manufacturers 

i 5i 2 Willow Lane, Davis, CA 95616 

i 1 ·1 ·1 i 8th Street NW, Suite 402, Washington, DC 20036 

f i Ex. 6 im i Ex. 6 if 202.872. 9354 e kmessner@aham.org 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' ··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-= 

Connect ,vith us: .., I=-~ 
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The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not 
the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised you have received this message in error and that 
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying is strictly prohibited. Please notify The Association of Horne Appliance Manufacturers at (202) 872-5955 
or unsubscribe@aharn.org <mailto:unsubscribe@aharn.org>, and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. 
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

11/14/2017 10:47:44 PM 

To: COTTINGHAM, Anne [awc@nei.org] 

Subject: RE: NEI legal Advisory Committee meeting today 

It was an honor and a pleasure! 

From: COTTINGHAM, Anne [mailto:awc@nei.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 5:05 PM 
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
ANNE W. C01TINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite noo I Washington, DC 20004 

P: i ! 
M:i Ex. 6 : 
E: Lawc@neiorg · 

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

~= [ ______ Ex. __ 6 _____ ] 
E: awc@nei.org 

Thzs electronic message transmission contains information.from the Mic/ear Energy institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee and its use by any other person zs not authorized. Jfyou are not the intended recipient, you have recezved thzs communication in error, and any 
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
imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

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
mail and permanently delete the original message. JR,_'{ Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities. we 
inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) 
avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, rnarketzng or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

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

11/14/2017 5:28:20 PM 

COTTINGHAM, Anne [awc@nei.org] 

Re: NEI legal Advisory Committee meeting today 

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

< !--[if !vml]--><image002. jpg>< !--[end if]--> 
ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite HOO I Washington, DC 20004 

P:! E 6 i 
M) X. : 
E:' awc(a)ne1.org 

Thzs electronic message transmission contains information from the Mic/ear Energy institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee and its use by any other person zs not authorized Jfyou are not the mtended recipient. you have recezved thzs communication in error, and any 
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

11/8/2017 5:36:30 PM 
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

RE: Invitation for Mr. Schwab to Speak at Nuclear Energy Institute legal Advisory Committee NOVEMBER 14th at 

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00165181-00001 



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

We know you have many demands on your time and truly appreciate your acceptance of NEI's invitation. 

Feel free to contact our division assistant Gia Montserrat (gam(a)nei.org) or me with any questions. 

Cordially, 

Anne Cottingham 

ANNE W. COTTINGHAM I Associate General Counsel 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 I ·washington, DC 20004 

P: i i 

M:i Ex. 6 ! 
E: ' awc@nei.org 

This electronic transmission contains information [,-om the Nuclear Energy Institute. Inc. The information is intended solely for the use cf the addressee and its use by any 
other person is not authorm,a. lfyou are not the intended recpient, you have received this communication in error, review, use, disclosure. copying or distribution of the 
contents of this communication is rmJt1rnw,a. lfyou have received this electronic transmission in error, please the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic 
mail and permanently delete the message. JR,_'{ Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities. we 
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inform you that 
avozdzng penaltzes 

tax advzce contazned zn this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or wrztten to be used, and cannot be 
may be imposed on any taxpayer or (zi) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transactzon or matter ad,cire,<e,d 

Sent through ,vww.intennedia.com 

of(i) 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_002061_00165181-00003 



Message 

From: 

Sent: 

Schwab, Justin [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EED0F609C0944CC2BBDB0SDF3AlOAADB-SCHWAB, JUS] 

10/26/2017 4:40:07 PM 

To: COTTINGHAM, Anne [awc@nei.org] 

Subject: RE: NEI speaking engagement 

Justin Schwab 
Deputy General Counsel 
Office of General Counsel 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 

From: COTTINGHAM, Anne [mailto:awc@nei.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov> 
Cc: Schwab, Justin <Schwab.Justin@epa.gov>; Patrick, Monique <Patrick.Monique@epa.gov>; ELMORE, Baker 
<mbe@nei.org> 
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
M.: Ex. 6 ! 

• i.-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ! 
E: awc(ii)nei.org 

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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00165228-00001 



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

P:i i 
Mi Ex.6 : 
E:' awc(a)ne1.org ; 

From: ELMORE, Baker 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:32 AM 

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00165228-00002 



To: Gunasekara, Mandy; Dominguez, Alexander 
Cc: COTTINGHAM, Anne; GINSBERG, Ellen 
Subject: RE: NEI speaking engagement 

Mandy-- we would really appreciate the offer for one of your deputy general counsels to come speak to our group. An 
overview of the key items that EPA is focusing on would be much appreciated by this group. 

I'm going to link y'all with our associate general counsel, Anne Cottingham, who is heading up this meeting and our 
general counsel, Ellen Ginsberg, for next steps. Also, Ellen said to feel free and call her at:_ ________ Ex._ 6 ______ ___!with any 
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
related travel November 11 th through the 17th and will be unable to attend. Happy to set up a meeting 
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

Sierra Club v. EPA 18cv3472 NDCA Tier 7 ED_ 002061_00165228-00003 



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
P:! Ex. 6 i 
E: '-mbe@nei.org _____ , 

Thzs electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the 
addressee and its use by any other person zs not authorized If.you are not the intended recipient. you have recezved thzs communication in error, and any 
review, use, dzsclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication zs strictly prohibited lfyou have received this electronzc transmission 
in error, please notify the sender zmmediately by telephone or by electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Czrcular 230 
disclosure: To ensure compliance with requzrements imposed by the JR'! and other taxing authoritzes, we infhrm you that any tax advice contazned in this 
communicatzon (including any attachments) is not intended or wrztten to be used. and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be 
imposed on any taxpayer or (iz) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herezn. 

Sent through w,v,v.lntennedi~1.com 
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This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute. Inc. The infimnation is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any 
other person is not authorized lfyou are not the intended recpient, you have received this communication in error. and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the 
contents of this communication is strictly prohibited lfyou have received this electronic transmission in error, please no/ ify the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic 
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
other person is not authorized Jfyou are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the 
contents of this communication is strictly prohibited Jfyou have received this electronic transmission in error, please notcfj; the sender immediately by telephone or by electronic 
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

10/30/2017 6:58:06 PM 
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

Re: Invitation for Mr. Schwab to Speak at Nuclear Energy Institute legal Advisory Committee NOVEMBER 14th at 

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

INVITATION FOR MR. SCHWAB TO SPEAK AT THE NOVEMBER 14, 2017 NEI LEGAL 
ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 

Dear Mr. Schwab: 

On behalf of NEI's General Counsel Ellen Ginsberg and the entire Nuclear Energy Institute 
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

We know you have many demands on your time and truly appreciate your acceptance of NEI' s 
invitation. 

Feel free to contact our division assistant Gia Montserrat (gam@nei.org) or me with any 
questions. 

Cordially, 

Anne Cottingham 

< !--[if !vml]--><image003.jpg>< !--[end if]--> 
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
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose cf (i) avoiding penalties that may be 
imposed on any taxpayer or ( ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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Sent through www.intermedia.com 

<LAC Fall 2017 Mtg Agenda_draft 10 26.docx> 
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Appointment 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Forsgren, Lee [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a055d7 329d5b4 70fbaa9920ce lb68a 7 d-Forsgren, D] 
8/19/2018 9:45:57 PM 
Forsgren, Lee [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a055d7 329d5b4 70fbaa9920ce lb68a 7 d-Forsgren, D ]; 
mhenry@alpinegroup.com; Fotouhi, David [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=febaf0d56aab43f8a9174b18218c1182-Fotouhi, Da] 
Penman, Crystal [Penman.Crystal@epa.gov]; Schwab, Justin [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=eed0f609c0944cc2bbdb05df3a10aadb-Schwab, Jus]; Wehling, Carrie 
[Wehling.Carrie@epa.gov]; Neugeboren, Steven [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =cfd83 7ac503949a9820715b53ba9 2 le6-SN EU GEBO] 

Subject: Permitting 
Attachments: Real ID lnformation.pdf 
Location: 1201 Constitution Ave NW Washington DC 20004 Please call 202-564-5700 WJCE 3233 

Start: 9/5/2018 7:00:00 PM 
End: 9/5/2018 7:45:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 
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.... 

Does it affect me? 

IJ(> 

0 
Northern 
Marianas 

American 
Samoa 

Guam 

0 

Arizona 

°"­•'C> 
Hawaii C:> 

Wyoming 

Colorado 

New Mexico 

As of July 13, 2015 

North Dakota 

South Dakota 

Nebraska 

Kansas 

Oklahoma 

~ ~ Puerto Rico 

~rgin Islands 

I Federal agencies are prohibiting from accepting driver's 
licenses and identification cards from these states. 

□ Federal agencies may accept driver's licenses and 
identification cards from these states. 

If the state of residence is marked in blue, you will need to present 
a form of acceptable ID other than a driver's license or state-issued 

identification card to access this facility. 

The list of jurisdictions subject to enforcement changes over time. For the most 
recent list, please visit http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-licenses#l. 

omeland 
Security 

Department of Homeland Security Office of Policy 
www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-licenses 
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